



Minutes
TOWN BEAUTIFICATION BOARD MEETING
Thursday, March 1, 2018

The meeting was called to order at 5:04 p.m. at Collegiate Peaks Realty.

Present: Members - Joy Duprey (chairperson), Bonnie Bailey-Davis, Diane Look, Nancy Taylor, Jennifer Wright (members); Town Representatives Emily Katsimpalis and Mark Jenkins, Trustee. Visitors Toby Galyean, Mr. Galyean, and Kirk Scheidt.

VISITORS

- Toby Galyean, his father, and Kirk Scheidt visited to showcase Toby's bench project. Toby is making a bench for town this year as his Eagle Scout project.
- We talked about placing this bench in front of Gone to the Dogs because Toby's mom works there.



APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes from the February 8, 2018 meeting were approved.

OLD BUSINESS

Funds

- Beautification funding from Town: \$10,530
 - \$ 3,600 – annual flowers
 - \$ 4,900 – black metal benches
 - \$ 2,030 – pole wraps
 - Went ahead and purchased 7 wraps – Total was \$1,991.52
 - Balance: \$8,338.48
- Beautification Fundraised Funds
 - Balance: \$3,298.31

Winter Planters

- Bonnie and Nancy have finished their additions and have propped up the plants – they look fabulous!

Snowflakes

- Joy presented an estimate from SixLine for 5 additional snowflakes for the highway - \$2206.99.
- We would use our own raised funds to pay for this.
- We're considering ordering these in July or August.
- Lights for these would be about an additional \$100 per snowflake
- We will think about this and make a decision after our adopt-a-planter fundraiser

Self-Watering Inserts

- We discussed purchasing 2 of these inserts to try it out in our climate this summer. We decided to get 1.

Landscaping Projects

- Park in front of Charles St. – waiting to see what Town decides to do with this space
- McPhelemy – PW is planning on planting more trees. Sean will send us a diagram.
- Planters at dead end on Cottonwood – Town isn't sure if the planters are the best solution at the end of this street.
- Triangle near Eddyline Pub – Sean is planning to put concrete in there – they plan to put in a base for a future sculpture.

Public Art

- Nancy has booked the library conference room on Wednesday April 18th from 5 to 7 pm for the inaugural meeting for the public art group – a subgroup of Beautification

Town Clean-Up Day (proposed by Earl Richmond)

- Still on back-burner.

NEW BUSINESS

Emily Katsimpalis – Town update

- Town is interested in getting more recycling units, like in front of The Roastery now. They've had a fundraiser, but are wondering if Beautification could make a contribution.
- Wayfinding went out to bid yesterday – 7 signs (mainly out of town directing visitors here), including 2 at the intersection, plus the downtown kiosk.

Mark Jenkins – Trustee update

- He's encouraged about the upcoming election – so many good people on the ballot.

Thank you's

- To Joel for his years of service to the town.

Projects to keep track of

- Town clean-up day
- Splash Park plans
- Mulch splash park
- Splash Park planter under overhang
- Mulch gardens
- Replace plants in gardens
- Replace signs in gardens
- Planter/garden sponsors

Next Meeting

- The next meeting will be Thursday, April 5th at 5 p.m. at Collegiate Peaks
- Diane will look into booking the high school library

Adjournment

- The meeting was adjourned at 6:42 p.m.